Sills, Jonathan P. (OGC) {FBI)

From: Sills, Jonathan P. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:28 PM

To: Cheeks I, James E. (CYD) (FBI); Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBI); Nail, Michael A. (WF)
(FBI)

Cc: Vanderstelt, Eric M. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DNC / DCCC data

Good job!

From: Cheeks I, James E. (CYD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:26 PM

To: Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBI) <Joseph.Hooper@ic.fbi.gov>; Nail, Michael A. (WF) (FBI})
<Michael.Nail@ic.fbi.gov>; Sills, Jonathan P. (OGC) (FBI} <Jonathan.Sills@ic.fbi.gov>

Cc: Vanderstelt, Eric M. (CYD) (FBI) <Eric.Vanderstelt@ic.fbi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: DNC / DCCC data

FYSA

———————— Original message -——-----—

From: "Chan, Elvis M. (SF) (FBI)" <Elvis.Chan(@ic.tbi.gov>

Date: 10/13/2016 4:24 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Justin Weissert <justin.weissert@crowdstrike.com>, "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)"
<MSussmann{@ perkinscoie.com>, Ryan McCombs <ryan.mccombs@crowdstrike.com>

Cc: "Cheeks 11, James E. (CYD) (FBI)" <James.Checks@jic.tbi.gov>, "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBD)"
<Adrian.Hawkins@jc.[bi.gov>, Shawn Henry <shawn(@crowdstrike.comr>, "Rich, Patricia R. (SF) (FBI)"
<Patricia.Rich@jic.thi.gov>

Subject: RE: DNC / DCCC data

Hi Justin,
FBI San Francisco greatly appreciates your help. Please send via FedEx (or other carrier with computer tracking) to:

Federal Bureau of Investigation
450 Golden Gate Avenue, 13% Floor

San Francisco, CA 94102
ATTN: SA Patricia Rich
Telephone: 415-553-7400

Regards,

SCC_0002762

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-152_0001











